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Mary Franco

Subject: FW: February's Board Meeting - Invitation for Celebrating Champions of Education 
Event

From: Adrian Vega <adrian.vega@teamsewell.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 3:58 PM 
To: Jim Nelson; Stephanie Howard 
Subject: February's Board Meeting ‐ Invitation for Celebrating Champions of Education Event  
  

Jim, 
 
Would it be possible to place me on February's Board meeting agenda.  I would like to formally invite the 
board and ECISD staff to the Celebrating Champions of Education Event.  If you have any questions, or need 
for me to do anything prior, please let me know. 
 
Thanks! 
 

Adrian Vega, Ed.D. 
Chief People Officer 
Sewell Family of Companies 

432.498.0150 

*This message contains confidential information and is intended for the individual named. If you are not the 
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately 
via e-mail if you have received this message by mistake. Next, please delete this e-mail from your system. E-
mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, 
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender, therefore, does not accept 
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail 
transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. Sewell Family of Companies 4400 
Parks Legado Dr, Odessa Tx. 79765. www.teamsewell.com  


